

commissioner directs. Any such structures found or used on the ice in violation of any provision hereof may be seized and confiscated as provided by section 97.50, subdivision 5. It shall be the duty of every conservation officer to summarily confiscate and remove, burn or otherwise destroy any such structure found on the ice after the time herein limited. The contents of any such structure left on the ice shall be seized by the conservation officer and held for a period of 60 days after which articles which have not been claimed by the owner may be retained for the use of the division or sold at the highest price obtainable in the manner prescribed by the commissioner. When angling in a dark house it shall be unlawful to have a spear within the interior of a dark house, fish house, or shelter.

The provisions of this subdivision are subject to the following exceptions:

A fish house or shelter may be used on the ice after February 28 if the season for taking any species of fish therefrom is open at the location thereof, provided no fish house or shelter be placed upon the ice prior to 7:00 o'clock a.m. and they are removed therefrom by ~~7:00~~ 12 o'clock p.m. ~~midnight~~ each day. Any such fish house or shelter left on the ice after ~~7:00~~ 12 o'clock p.m. ~~midnight~~ shall be subject to all the foregoing provisions hereof.

Approved June 3, 1971.

---

## CHAPTER 709—H.F.No.2108

[Coded]

*An act relating to historic sites; designating certain areas as historic sites; authorizing the establishment of historic district boards or commissions; providing for the control and maintenance of such areas for historic purposes.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **[138.71] HISTORIC SITES; HISTORIC DISTRICT ACT OF 1971; POLICY.** The spirit and direction of the state of Minnesota are founded upon and reflected in its historic past. In the effort to preserve the environmental values of the state, outstanding geographical areas possessing historical, architectural and aesthetic values are of paramount importance in the development of the state; in the face of ever increasing extensions of urban centers, highways, and residential, commercial and industrial developments, areas with

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

an unusual concentration of distinctive historical and architectural values are threatened by destruction or impairment. It is in the public interest to provide a sense of community identity and preserve these historic districts which represent and reflect elements of the state's cultural, social, economic, religious, political, architectural and aesthetic heritage.

Sec. 2. [138.72] **DEFINITION.** An "historic district" for the purposes of this act consists of a number of structures, sites and open spaces of historical and architectural significance which together combine to give such an area historic significance to the state of Minnesota.

Sec. 3. [138.73] **DESIGNATION OF HISTORIC DISTRICTS.**  
Subdivision 1. The land and water areas enumerated and described in the following subdivisions of this section are hereby designated by law as historic districts.

Subd. 2. Pipestone historic district includes the following described property constituting a museum, a vacant lot, a shoe store and a masonic lodge:

(1) The South fifty-seven Feet four inches (S.57' & 4") except the East two feet (2') of Lot Five (5) and the South Fifty-seven Feet four inches (S.57' & 4") of Lot Six (6), Block Four (4), Nichols Addition to the City of Pipestone.

Subject to any party wall agreements or easements.

(2) All that part of Lot Six (6), Block Four (4), Nichols' Addition to the City of Pipestone, Minnesota, described as follows, to-wit: Commencing at a point on the west line of said Lot Six (6), 69.7 feet south of the northwest corner thereof; thence east 25.8 feet, more or less, to the west wall of the building now located thereon; thence south along said west wall for 22.97 feet; thence west for 25.8 feet, more or less, to the west line of said Lot Six (6), thence north along said west line for 22.97 feet to the place of beginning,

(3) Beginning at the Northwest Corner of Lot Six (6), Block Four (4), Nichol's Addition to the City of Pipestone, Minnesota, thence East along the North line of Block Four (4), 27.9 feet to the center line of a party wall; thence South 24.0 feet along the center line of a party wall; thence West 4.2 feet along the center line of a party wall; thence South 45.7 feet along the center line of a party wall; thence West along the center line of a party wall 23.7 feet to the West line of said Block Four (4); thence North 69.7 feet to the point of beginning. Subject to a party

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

wall agreement dated May 31, 1964 between the parties hereto.

(4) The following described parcels of land, all of which are located in Block 4, Nichols Addition to the City of Pipestone:

Parcel A: The West Two (2) feet, Eight (8) inches of Lot Two (2),

Parcel B: Lot Three (3)

Parcel C: Beginning at the northwest corner of Lot 4; running thence south 92 feet along the west side of said lot; thence east 17 feet 6 inches; thence south 8 feet; thence west 10 inches; thence south 50 feet to the south line of Lot 4; thence east 9 feet to the southeast corner of Lot 4; thence north 150 feet to the northeast corner of Lot 4; thence west along the north line of Lot 4 to the place of beginning.

Parcel D: The east 2 feet of Lot 5, except that portion owned by the City of Pipestone, Minnesota.

Parcel E: Commencing at a point 27.9 feet east of the northwest corner of Lot 6, Block 4, Nichols' Addition to City of Pipestone; said point being the center of a party wall; thence east along the north line of Block 4 to a point 2 feet west of the northeast corner of Lot 5, of said Block 4; thence south and parallel with the west line of Block 4, 92 feet 8 inches, thence west and parallel with the north line of Block 4, 51 feet, 4 inches to the west line of Block 4; thence north along the west line of Block 4, to a point 69.7 feet south of the northwest corner of Lot 6, of said Block 4, said point being the center line of a party wall; thence east along the center line of a party wall for 23.7 feet; thence north along the center line of a party wall 45.7 feet; thence east along the center line of a party wall 4.2 feet; thence north along the center line of a party wall 24.0 feet to the point of beginning.

Subd. 3. Angel's Hill historic district in Chisago county is located in the village of Taylors Falls on a hill above the commercial district and encompasses an area bordered on the south by Mill street; on the east by High Rock street and Government street; on the north by Military road and on the west by Mulberry street.

Subd. 4. Chippewa city pioneer village historic district in Chippewa county is located at the junction of highways #7 and #59 in the city of Montevideo, and encompasses subplot 28, Section 18, township 117 north, range 40 west.

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 5. Grand Portage historic district in Cook county is located within the boundaries of Grand Portage national monument.

Subd. 6. Kathio archaeological district is located in Mille Lacs county and is composed of the area designated as Mille Lacs-Kathio state park plus the north half of Section 25, township 42 north, range 27 west; an area of 11,680 acres more or less.

Subd. 7. Lac Qui Parle mission and village historic district in Chippewa and Lac Qui Parle counties is comprised of Lac Qui Parle state park and the southeast quarter of the northwest quarter, the northeast quarter of the southwest quarter, the northwest quarter of the southeast quarter and the southwest quarter of the northeast quarter of Section 27, township 118 north, range 42 west, in Lac Qui Parle county.

Subd. 8. Lake Benton historic district is located in Lincoln county within the village of Lake Benton and includes the south half of Section 5; Section 7; Section 8; the west half of Section 9; the northeast quarter of Section 18; and the north half of Section 17; township 109 north, range 45 west; an area of 2400 acres more or less.

Subd. 9. Lower Sioux agency historic district in Redwood county consists of the northeast quarter of the northwest quarter of Section 8; Government Lots 2 and 3, and the north 8 acres of the southeast quarter of the northeast quarter of Section 8; and the north 6.76 acres of Government Lot 7 in Section 9; all in township 112 north, range 34 west, including 122.86 acres more or less.

Subd. 10. Mantorville historic district in Dodge county is located within the village of Mantorville and includes the southeast quarter of Section 17; the South half of Section 16; the north half of Section 21; the northeast quarter of Section 20; all in township 107 north, range 16 west; an area of 960 acres more or less.

Subd. 11. Minnetonka Mills historic district in Hennepin county is located at the intersection of county highways #5 and #60 within the limits of the city of Minnetonka in the east half of Section 15, township 117 north, range 22 west, and is comprised of the former village of Minnetonka Mills.

Subd. 12. Morgan Park historic district in St. Louis county is located in the southwest part of the city of Duluth and is composed of the following area:

beginning at a point at the intersection of Commonwealth Avenue and Grand Avenue in Duluth; thence northeasterly along Grand Avenue to the intersection of Grand Avenue and Hulett Avenue; thence southeasterly along Hulett Avenue to the shore of the St. Louis River; thence southeasterly along said shoreline to the long pier extend-

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

ing into Spirit Lake; thence northwesterly along a straight line from said point to Commonwealth Avenue; thence north along Commonwealth Avenue to the point of beginning.

Subd. 13. Old Fort Snelling historic district in Hennepin county is located within the following boundaries:

beginning at the intersection of the Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul and Pacific Railroad (abandoned) right-of-way and the south boundary of Minnehaha State Park (which is an extension of 54th Street, Minneapolis); thence east on the south boundary of said park to the easterly county line of Hennepin County (center line of Mississippi River); thence southerly and easterly along said county line to the point of intersection of Hennepin, Ramsey, and Dakota Counties; thence easterly along the Ramsey-Dakota common boundary to the intersection with the easterly line of Government Lot 2, Section 28, township 28 north, range 23 west, Dakota County; thence south on east line of said Government Lot 2, to the intersection with the east-west quarter line of said Section 28; thence westerly on said east-west quarter line to the intersection with the easterly right-of-way line of Interstate 94; thence southerly on said right-of-way line to intersect with the Metropolitan Airport Commission boundary line extended; thence northwesterly along last described boundary line to intersection with a line parallel to Old Trunk Highway 100 (Bloomington Road) and 600 feet northwesterly thereof, measured on a line perpendicular to said highway; thence northeasterly on last described parallel line to intersect with northerly right-of-way line of Minnesota 55; thence westerly on said right-of-way line to intersection with right-of-way of Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul and Pacific Railroad (abandoned) spur to Fort Snelling; thence northerly on last described right-of-way line to the point of beginning and there terminating; the tract herein described contains 640 acres more or less of Section 28, township 28 north, range 23 west of Dakota County and Section 29, township 28 north, range 23 west of Hennepin County in Minnesota.

Subd. 14. Old Frontenac historic district in Goodhue county consists of the village of Frontenac and is comprised of the east half of the southeast quarter of Section 2, the east half of the northeast quarter and the northeast quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 11, that portion of the northwest quarter of Section 12 west of the Mississippi River, the northeast quarter of the southwest quarter and the north half of the southwest quarter of the southwest quarter of Section 12; all in township 112 north, range 13 west.

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 15. Old Mendota historic district in Dakota county on the south bank of the Minnesota river just at the point where the Mississippi and the Minnesota rivers unite and is comprised of the following:

beginning on the east line of Government Lot #2, Section 28, township 28 north, range 23 west, Dakota County, south on said line to the Interstate Highway 55; thence southwest on said highway to the intersection with Sibley Highway; thence northeast on said highway to the intersection with "D" Street in Mendota; thence northwest on "D" Street to Chicago and Northwestern Railroad right-of-way; thence on an imaginary line straight north to the Dakota-Ramsey County line; thence southwest on said line to the boundary of Government Lot #2 extended north; thence south along said line to the point of beginning, containing 50 acres more or less.

Subd. 16. Ottawa village historic district in LeSueur county is comprised of the village of Ottawa located in the west half of Section 34, township 111 north, range 26 west.

Subd. 17. St. Anthony Falls historic district in Hennepin county is located within the city of Minneapolis and is comprised of the following:

beginning at the intersection of University Avenue SE and 6th Avenue SE; thence northwesterly to the intersection of University Avenue NE and 8th Avenue NE; thence southwesterly along said avenue across the Plymouth Avenue Bridge to the intersection of Plymouth Avenue and 2nd Street N; thence southeasterly along said street to the intersection of 2nd Street S and 10th Avenue S; thence northeasterly along said avenue to its end and following an imaginary line across the Mississippi River to the beginning of 6th Avenue SE; thence northeasterly along said avenue to the point of beginning.

Subd. 18. Shakopee historic district is in Scott county and the city of Shakopee and consists of the following portion of Section 5, township 115 north, range 22 west:

beginning at a point in the center line of the West Bound lane of Trunk Highway #101, distant 1671.07 feet (as measured along center line of said lane) east of the west line of Section 5; thence north at right angles a distance of 202 feet; thence deflecting to the north at an angle of 87 degrees 48 minutes a distance of 251.4 feet; thence deflecting to the north at an angle of 23 degrees ten minutes a distance of 403.1 feet; thence north a distance of

**Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**

130 feet more or less to a point 30 feet north of the north bank of the Mill Creek; thence easterly and parallel to said north bank to the Minnesota River; thence downstream or easterly along the southerly bank of the Minnesota River to the east line of Section 5; thence south to highway #101 right-of-way; thence westerly following north boundary of right-of-way to its intersection with the line running north from the point of origin.

Subd. 19. Upper Sioux agency historic district in Yellow Medicine county is comprised of the following area:

beginning at the line dividing Section 28 and 29 of township 115 north, range 38 west, on the bank of the Yellow Medicine River, follow the bank of the River west from this line to the line dividing Section 30, township 115 north, range 38 west, with Section 25, township 115 north, range 39 west; thence north on said line to State Highway #67 (the old Lac Qui Parle Trail); thence southeast on said line to the western border of the present Upper Sioux Agency State Park; thence north on the State Park boundary to the Renville-Yellow Medicine County border; thence east on said border to the eastern border of the Upper Sioux Agency State Park; follow this line to the border of Section 28 and 29, township 115 north, range 38 west; thence south on this line to the bank of the Yellow Medicine River to the point of beginning including 800 acres more or less.

Subd. 20. Village of St. Vincent historic district in Kittson county is located on the Red River two miles south of the Canadian border and across from Pembina, North Dakota and is comprised of Section 8 and the north half of the northeast quarter of Section 11 both in township 163 north, range 51 west.

Subd. 21. Wasioja historic district in Dodge county is located within the village of Wasioja and includes the southeast quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 11; the southwest quarter of Section 12; the northwest quarter of Section 13, and the northeast quarter of Section 14; all in township 107 north, range 17 west; an area of 520 acres more or less.

Subd. 22. Marine on St. Croix historic district in Washington county is located within the village of Marine on St. Croix and includes the southwest quarter of Sec. 6, and the south half of the northwest quarter of Sec. 6, T31N, R19W, the northwest quarter of Sec. 7, T31N, R19W; these areas lying west of the St. Croix River. Also, the southeast quarter of Sec. 1, T31N, R20W, and the east half of the northeast quarter of Sec. 12, T31N, R20W.

**Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**

Sec. 4. [138.74] **CONTROL AND MAINTENANCE OF HISTORIC DISTRICTS.** The governing bodies of the subdivisions of the state in which these historic districts are located shall have the power to create an historic district board or commission for the purpose of providing architectural control of these areas.

Said board or commission shall have the power to provide special zoning conditions for these historic districts, whether owned or controlled privately or by a public body, to impose regulations governing construction, alteration, demolition and use, and to adopt other measures appropriate for the preservation, protection and perpetuation of these historic districts designated by the state of Minnesota.

The governing body of the subdivision of the state in which these historic districts are located may amend zoning ordinances to encompass these historic districts in zoning legislation to insure the maintenance of the character of each historic district designated in this act.

Said governing body shall have the authority to prevent the construction of buildings of a character not in conformity with that of the historic district.

Said governing body shall have the authority to remove blighting influences, including signs, unsightly structures and debris, incompatible with the maintenance of the physical well-being of the historic district.

Sec. 5. [138.75] **CITATION.** This act may be cited as "The Minnesota Historic District Act of 1971."

Sec. 6. **EFFECTIVE DATE.** This act is in effect on and after July 1, 1971.

Approved June 3, 1971.

---

## CHAPTER 710—H.F.No.2116

*An act relating to fireworks; permissible uses for blank cartridges; amending Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 624.23.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 624.23, is amended to read:

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.